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November 11, 2008

TO: Alderman Gregory Helding, Chairman
Public Works and Services Committee

FROM: John C. Rooney, Asst. Commissioner/Engineering
Department of Public Works
RE: Change Order No. 1, Contract 04-08(K8-004), DeKoven Avenue Utility

Work, C.W. Purpero, Inc., contractor

We are submitting Change Order No. 1 on the above contract in the amount of $42,949.95.
The change order is for additional work found to be needed during construction.

The original contract was approved in the amount of $459,624 under Resolution No. 08-0613
of February 5, 2008. This change order brings the contract total to $502,573.95.

Funding is available in the following accounts:

Account No. Description

Water Utility

Increase in Water Utility Work

Decrease in City Utility Work
988.908.5020 Conc. Pavement Repl. Misc.
988.908.5220 Curb & Gutter Repl.
104.900.5420 Storm Sewer, Misc. Loc.
287.988.5310 San. Sewer, Var. Loc.

Total

Cc: Joy Hansche

HMF:hf

Amount

$ 14,667.17
6,276.00
(3,834.35)

14,982.67
1,443.25
9,079.00

$  336.21

$ 42,949.95



